

## RÉSUMÉ

## ABOUT

Who is Jacob Jones? Well I've met several other Jacob Joneses in my lifetime and that inspired my moniker whoisjacobjones. Born in Tulsa, Oklahoma; I was raised to work hard and earn respect. My background is in fine art, but I currently specialize in illustration, typography and branding. I'm a native Oklahoman at heart and I have a passion for coffee, art, music, food, movies & much more.

Check out the rest of my résumé to learn more.

#### CONNECT





- www.whoisjacobjones.com
- @whoisjacobjones
- **L** 1 (918) 740 6162

## EXPERIENCE

**Hobby Lobby Corporate Creative** 

Team Leader Assistant

June 2016 - Present Oklahoma City, OK

Working on the Digital & Print Team, I work under strong leadership to create projects intended for print and digital promotion. Our team focuses on the branding projects under the HL Brand.

Freelance

Graphic Designer

2014 - Present

Northeastern Oklahoma

Work one-on-one with clients to make their projects come to life. Some of the projects include wedding invites, brochures and packaging design. Clients include: Tour Tahlequah, Hoffman Essentials, Burnt Cabin Marina, The Timbers, Reliable Aircraft Maintenance, Northeastern State University.

Northeastern State University

Graphic Designer

2013 - 2016Tahlequah, OK

Worked with multiple departments at NSU, including Athletics, Recruitment and Student Affairs designing graphics, logos, advertisements, and promotional material for numerous events.

# EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts – Graphic Design

Northeastern State University

Minor: Marketing

2012 - May 2016

Tahlequah, OK

GPA: 4.0 - Summa Cum Laude

# INTERESTS



















#### **Adobe Creative Suite**

- Illustrator
- Photoshop
- InDesign
- Lightroom

Wacom Tablet Intous 5

Microsoft Office

Apple OSX

Photography

·Canon Rebel t5

Ai			
Ps			
[Id]			
			٦

## ACCOLADES

2015 American Advertising Awards Tulsa Silver ADDY

2015 NSU Art Gallery Juried Show First Place - Drawing Honorable Mention - Illustration